BA- 8400
Horst K. Schirmer House
Bast side of Falls Road south of
Miller Road
Not accessible
1930
Constructed in 1930 as one of two gatehouse for a large estate
owned by C. Wilbur Miller, this dwelling is in the English Tudor style
with steep slate roof and brick walls relieved by half-timber work.
Miller's mansion, Pleasant Hill, was erected in the 1920's and was
the scene of much lavish entertaining for prominent guests and members
of royalty. During the 1929 stock market crash, Mr. Miller, president
of the Davison Chemical Company, declared bankruptcy and sold the
2000 acre estate. The mansion was never occupied again and fell into
a state of ruin. The two Tudor-style gatehouses survive as private homes.,

The architects were the office of Joseph Evans Sperry with James R.

Edmunds, Jr. as the partner in charge,
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DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
JEXCELLENT —DETERIQRATED —UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
—GooD —RUINS XALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Built originaelly in 1930 as a gatehouse for a large estate,
this dwelling is in the fnglish Tudor style with steep slate roof
and brick walis relieved by half-timber work. xecent adaitions,
including a gerage unit amd connecting wsalls, have been tastefully
carried out in the same manner. The architects were the office of
Joseph Ekvans Sperry, with James R. bdmunds, Jr. as the partner in

charge.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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K} SIGNIFICANCE

“ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
__rREHISTORIC  _ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—_1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—_1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—_1600-1699 SXARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION _MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _ART _ENGINEERING —MusIC __THEATER
__1800-1899 _COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
X1900- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY}
' —_INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1930 BUILDER/ARCHITECT  James =, =mdmunds, Jr.

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

I'ne Schiruwer home is one of two gatehouses which are =11 that
remsins of the U. wsilbur killer mansion, FPleasant Hill, on the east
side of ralls w«osd south of Miller Roasd. The Tudor-style mansion
stood on property originally owned by Abrsham Scott III1. Lrected in
the 1920's by kr. Miller who was president of the vJavison Chemical
Company, fleasant Hill contained fifty rooms and twenty-two bathrooms.
1t wss the scene of much lavish entertsining for prominent guests and
memoers of royalty.

buring the 1929 Stock Market Crash, kr. Iiller declated
bankruptcy and in 1935 abandoned his two thousand acre estate. ‘The
house wzs sold& st suction, but, unfortunastvely, the purchasers never
occupied it ana it is now in ruins. The two Tudor-style gatehouses
survive as private homes.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET I1IF NECESSARY
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Kimelman, Uonald ana Steven M, Luxenberg, "The calley - Fart 111
in The sun, fuesday, July 22, 1975.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 15 +

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATF COUNTY -
E$1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TiTLE

CUatherine #. Black and Jsmes 1. Wolion, Jr., AlA

ORGANIZATION DATE

for V.lleys Historical vistrict Froject september, 1976
STREET&T\%MBER TELEPHONE

1114 Eellemore xoad 32%-%798

CITY OR TOWN STATE

haltimare Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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